
TO: SCHOOL FOREST ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS

FROM: Russell Noland, School Forest Director

RE: Agenda for School Forest Advisory Board Meeting

DATE: Monday, May 23, 2022 @ 4:00 p.m.

Please be advised there will be an advisory board meeting at 4:00 p.m. located at the
School Forest Lodge, N4740 Highway 107, Merrill, WI 54452.  Coffee and water will be
provided.

The agenda is as follows:

● Facilities and Grounds
○ Property Maintenance

■ Ramp to ski shack
■ Lodge Siding/Eve Maintenance
■ Roads

○ Pond Update
■ Fish Restocking (next steps?)

○ Trees for Tomorrow  Open House (recap)

● Equipment Update
○ Kawasaki Mule

● Old Business
○ Cross Country Track-Setter
○ Cordwood Education/Perma-chink
○ Logging Sale Status
○ WISC CORPS (Trail maintenance/development)

● New Business
○ End of Year SF Report



IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT A QUORUM OF SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT AT THIS
COMMITTEE MEETING.  HOWEVER, NO BOARD MEETING WILL BE CONVENED AND NO BOARD
ACTION WILL BE TAKEN.

Upon request to the District Office, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make
reasonable accommodations, including the provision of informational material in an alternative format, for
a disabled person to be able to attend this meeting.


